



Mihai Constantin, Cîrțițe

Front-end Developer

+4 0728 143658



mihaicirtite@gmail.com



Iasi, Romania



mihaicirtite



Mihai Constantin, Cirtite



About Me

I was born on October 6th, 1983 near Iasi, in Romania. I'm a morning person, fond of driving and hiking. I appreciate a good meal, good wine and due to my profession, a good espresso.

After ten years of working in sales and logistics, I decided to make a major change in my professional career, so in late 2015, I started working in a challenging field, as a Front-end developer. It's challenging, but that's why I switched gears!

I want to be on top of my game and become better in this area, so I am available to be hired part-time, full-time or as a contractor for your awesome project.



Experience

Front-end Developer

2015 - present

Freelancer

Iasi

I gained knowledge of HTML 5, CSS 3, Bootstrap 3 & 4, jQuery and Wordpress by learning from the single site profile: [Codecademy.com](https://www.codecademy.com), [Codeschool.com](https://www.codeschool.com), [Codecollege.ca](https://www.codecollege.ca), [w3schools.com](https://www.w3schools.com), [Udemy.com](https://www.udemy.com), getbootstrap.com.

From now on I can develop a basic webpage with contact information, a landing page for freelance work or a multi-page presentation for companies. I also provide services for improving and updating existing websites. I write clean, semantic, commented and W3C valid markup that allows others to easily understand and update content in the future. Every website is tailored to suit the client needs and requirements. Websites look great on all devices, whether they are smartphones, tablets or laptops and can be displayed correctly in all major browsers. You can view my projects by visiting the following link: <https://ccmihai.github.io/projects/>. I look forward to updating this section with your cool project!

I found out that freelancing means tight deadlines, demanding clients and that I have to be a secretary, salesman, marketer, all-in-one mean machine.

Customer Support

2016 - 2018

SC E-Biz Solutions SRL

Iasi

Within the Customer Support Department, the main activity is to provide email assistance to customer requests, such as information about the company's products and how to use it, confirm or cancel orders. Providing information on product delivery (shipping company, order tracking methods). Information on the replacement or return of defective products and the refund procedure for the payments made if applicable according to the company policy.

Due to the company's business, I managed to improve my English skills and have learned to compose emails at a business level.

Additional, I have updated the old product presentation websites, into new ones with responsive design and I have developed new templates for the company's services.

Logistics Coordinator

2011 - 2014

SC Lafarge SA

Pascani & Iasi

In the first two years, I have been operating on the premises Boureni (near Pascani) ensuring deliveries of aggregate for concrete and asphalt production. I contributed to the rehabilitation of the main thoroughfares in the city of Iasi, tram lines, as well as making the ring road and the passage "Mihai Eminescu". Accumulating experience I managed to successfully coordinate, in the project of modernizing the international airport of Iasi (2014), the activity of delivery and transport of raw materials and concrete embankment and foundation for building the airport's main runway.

Preparing required documents for transportation of aggregates on public roads, coordinating and supervising the activity of drivers and checking cleanliness and general health of road trains, planning deliveries of orders received and to optimize transport routes, establish specific activity reports and various administrative tasks set by superiors, were the main responsibilities I had.

I can mention it was a challenge learning, understanding and putting into practice the SSM (health and safety at work) and ISU (Inspectorate for Emergency Situations) rules, assessing and finding solutions to minimize the risks specific internal flow of activities. During the years spent with the company, I have gathered knowledge and skills in planning, coordination and organization, of both the activity and working time, and that means meeting deadlines.

Skills

- HTML 5 & CSS 3
- Bootstrap 3 & 4
- Wordpress
- jQuery
- Responsive Web Design
- Ability to work independently and in a team
- Attentive to details
- Patience
- Responsible & Organized

Education

Faculty of Economics and Business Administration

2002 - 2007

University "Al. I. Cuza" of Iasi

During the time that I follow courses of University, I gained general knowledge of accounting, management informatics and economics.

Mathematics and Physics

1998 - 2002

High School "M. Sadoveanu" of Pascani

Among the studied subjects were mathematics, physics, chemistry, computer science.

Other Info

Volunteer

2012

Habitat for Humanity

Oradea

Along with over 200 volunteers from Romania and Northern Ireland, I was a part of various projects carried out by Beius Habitat, trying to eliminate meagre habitation in Bihor county and build decent housing for those who could not afford better. It was a great, enriching experience that also taught me a lot about the technology of building wooden frame houses and isolating them.

Driving Licence

Category: **B** (since 2002)

Foreign Languages

English: Medium level

Hobbies



Driving



Hiking



Football



Travel



Cinema

Thank you for your time and patience!
I appreciate it.